
From: Glenn Horne <glenn@bettergrow.com.au>
To: <christine.chapman@planning.nsw.gov.au>
CC: <assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 3/28/2012 9:09 am
Subject: Submission Details for Glenn Horne

Disclosable Political Donation: no

Name: Glenn Horne
Email: glenn@bettergrow.com.au

Address:
48 Industry Rd,

Vineyard, NSW
2765

Content:
The subimiision has been reviewed, and BetterGrow supports the development of the Remondis 
Integrated Recycling Park.
BetterGrow has been supplying quality compost and agricultural material for more than 20 years and 
the company is pleased to see alternate technology being planned to assist in the diversion of organic 
waste from landfill.
The re use of organic material is a growing market and tecnologies and that can improve the quality of 
material via effective source seperation to produce high quality organic fertiliser and compost is good 
for the environment.

IP Address:  - 121.91.116.227
Submission: Online Submission from Glenn Horne (support)
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_diary&id=27846 

Submission for Job: #3771 Remondis Integrated Recycling Park 
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_job&id=3771 

Site: #2197 1 Grand Avenue, Camellia
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_site&id=2197 


